
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA - AMENDED 

FEBRUARY 10, 2020 - 7:00 PM 

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 

I. CALL TO ORDER.

II. INVOCATION.

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

IV. WELCOME.

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

VI. PROCLAMATIONS:

1. Black History Month.

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT: The Public Comment period of thirty minutes provides an opportunity for
residents to comment on any item included in the agenda or to address the Town Council on
any other matter related to the Town of Winterville. For an item included in the Public Hearing
section of the agenda, residents should address the Council at the time the Mayor invites public
comment on the item. No public comment may be made to the Council during the meeting,
except during the Public Comment period or as part of a Public Hearing. Individual speakers are
limited to a maximum of three minutes, and no more than three speakers may address the
Council on a single matter. The Town Council may elect to take no action on the matter
addressed by a speaker, may schedule the matter for further consideration at a future Council
meeting, or may refer the matter to Town staff for disposition. Copies of the Town Public
Comment Policy are available in the rear of the Assembly Room.

1. Alton Wadford – Watermelon Festival.

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA: The following items are considered routine in nature and will not be
discussed by the Town Council unless a Councilman or citizen requests that an item be
removed from the Consent Agenda for further discussion. The Mayor may allow citizens to
address an item or ask questions.

1. Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes:
 January 13, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes; and
 January 27, 2020 Vision Setting Meeting Minutes.

IX. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Cost Participation for Betterment Costs of Eli’s Ridge Subdivision Lift Station & Force Main.

X. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Brookfield, Section 4, Phase 2 - Final Plat.

XI. OTHER AGENDA ITEMS:

1. Councilman Smith – Discussion of Information Concerning Previous Legal Matter.

2. Councilman Moore – Discussion of Regulations on Parking in Front Yards.



XII. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS:

XIII. REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS:

 Minimum Housing/Code Enforcement (TLP)
 Tar Road Widening Project – Electric Engineering/Relocation (RS)
 New Electric Territory Engineering/Installation (RS)
 Fork Swamp Greenway Project (EJ)
 Multi-Purpose Building Site Plan (EJ)
 Winterville Market/Town Common Plan (BW)
 Chapman Street Culvert - Nobel Canal Drainage Basin Study (TW)
 2018 Sewer Rehab (TW)
 Church Street Pump Station Rehabilitation (TW)
 Cemetery (BW)

XIV. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

1. 2020 Primary One-Stop Early Voting: Thursday, February 13, Friday, February 14, Monday
February 17, Tuesday, February 18, Wednesday, February 19, Thursday, February 20,
Friday, February 21, Saturday, February 22, Sunday, February 23, Monday, February 24,
Tuesday, February 25, Wednesday, February 26, Thursday, February 27, Friday, February
28, Saturday, February 29, 2020.

2. Daddy-Daughter Dance: Friday, February 14, 2020, 6:30 – 9:00 pm @ The Cotton Barn.

3. Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, February 17, 2020 @ 7:00 pm in the THAR.

4. Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 @ 7:00 pm in the THAR.

5. Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 @ 6:30 pm in the Operations Center.

6. Primary Election: Tuesday, March 3, 2020.

XV. REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN
MANAGER.

XVI. NCGS § 143-318.11. (a) (5): To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating
agents concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i)
the price and other material terms of a contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real
property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (ii) the amount of compensation and other
material terms of an employment contract or proposed employment contract. (Acquisition of
Real Property.)

XVII. ADJOURN.

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in the 
meeting should notify the Town Clerk, Don Harvey at (252) 215-2344 at least forty-eight (48) hours 
prior to the meeting. (Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.) 

2



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Proclamations 

 

Meeting Date: February 10, 2020 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Black History Month – February 2020. 

Action Requested: Approval of Proclamation. 

Attachment: Proclamation Honoring Black History Month. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 1/29/2020 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 2/3/2020 ☒ TM: 2/3/2020 ☒ Final: tlp - 2/3/2020 

Supporting Documentation 

Approval of the attached Proclamation Honoring Black History Month. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Approval of Proclamation. 

 

3



 

PROCLAMATION 
HONORING BLACK HISTORY MONTH 

 

WHEREAS, much of the Town of Winterville's honor, strength and stature can be attributed to 
the diversity of cultures and traditions that are celebrated by the residents of this great region; and 

WHEREAS, February has been designated as Black History Month in which we pause to 
reflect on the contributions of the African American community; and 

WHEREAS, African Americans have played significant roles in the history of North Carolina 
State's economic, cultural, spiritual and political development while working tirelessly to maintain and 
promote their culture and history; and 

WHEREAS, as a result of their determination, hard work, intelligence and perseverance, 
African Americans have worked tirelessly to maintain and promote a valuable and lasting contribution 
to the Town of Winterville, our state, and nation achieving exceptional success in all aspects of 
society including business, education, politics, economy, culture, science, arts, and history; and 

WHEREAS, this observance affords special opportunity to become more knowledgeable about 
black heritage, and to honor the many black leaders who have contributed to the progress of our 
nation and community; and 

WHEREAS, such knowledge can strengthen the insight of all our citizens regarding the issues 
of human rights, the great strides that have been made in the crusade to eliminate the barriers of 
equality for minority groups, and the continuing struggle against racial discrimination and poverty; and 

WHEREAS, we join with all Americans in celebrating our diverse heritage and culture and 
continuing our efforts to protect democracy for all people, and recognizing the vital achievements of 
our local African American residents; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that I do hereby proclaim the month of February 
2020 as Black History Month and express special commendation to the dedicated volunteers who 
have labored so diligently to make this observance a reality in our community; and 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be affixed 
this 10th day of February, 2020. 
 
 
   
 Veronica Roberson, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

4



TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 
PUBLIC COMMENT APPLICATION 

 

 

 

Description of the item(s) to be presented to the Town Council Members. Please be specific. 

 

Name(s) of Speaker(s): 

(1)______________________________________________________________________________________ 

(2)______________________________________________________________________________________ 

(3)______________________________________________________________________________________ 

My signature below acknowledges that I have read the Town of Winterville Public Comment Policy.  
I agree that as applicant, the speaker(s) named above shall adhere to the Public Comment Policy of the 
Town of Winterville. 
 

___________________________________________________________________ 
Signature 

Name of Applicant:______________________________________  Date:________________ 

Address:_______________________________________________  Phone:_______________ 

Town Council Meeting Date Requesting to Provide Comment: ___________________________________ 

 

5



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: February 10, 2020 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Council Meeting Minutes. 

Action Requested: Approval of Minutes. 

Attachment: Draft Minutes of the Council meeting listed below. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 1/29/2020 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 2/3/2020 ☒ TM: 2/3/2020 ☒ Final: tlp - 2/3/2020 

Supporting Documentation 

Approval of the following set of Council Meeting Minutes: 

 January 13, 2020 Regular Council Meeting; and 

 January 27, 2020 Vision Setting Meeting. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Approval of Minutes. 

 

6



 

Page 1 of 12 

 
 

Winterville Town Council 
January 13, 2020 – 7:00 PM 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
The Winterville Town Council met in a Regular Meeting on the above date at 7:00 PM in the Town Hall 
Assembly Room, with Mayor Douglas A. Jackson presiding. The following were present: 

 
Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 

Veronica Roberson Mayor Pro Tem 
Ricky Hines, Councilman 

Tony Moore, Councilman (absent due to family illness) 
Johnny Moye, Councilman 
Mark Smith, Councilman 

Keen Lassiter, Town Attorney 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 
Ryan Willhite, Police Chief 

Chris Williams, Police Lieutenant 
David Moore, Fire Chief 

Travis Welborn, Public Works Director 
Robert Sutton, Electric Director 

Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 
Evan Johnston, Parks and Recreation Director 

Bryan Jones, Planning Director 
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Jackson called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION: Councilman Moye gave the Invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Jackson led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Jackson welcomed the public. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Manager Parker requested an amendment to the Agenda to add a quick Closed Session to discuss an 
update on a legal matter in accordance with NCGS § 143-318.11. (a) (3). 
 
Motion made by Councilman Hines and seconded by Councilman Smith to approve the agenda. 
The motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS: The following Proclamations presented to Council. 
 
  

7



 

Page 2 of 12 

Honoring Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day. 

 

 

8



 

Page 3 of 12 

Human Trafficking Awareness and Prevention Month. 
 

 

9



 

Page 4 of 12 

PRESENTATIONS: Audit Presentation - Michael C. Jordan and James Overton of Carr, Riggs, & Ingram, 
LLC. Goldsboro NC gave the following presentation. 

 
 

 
 

 

10



 

Page 5 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

11



 

Page 6 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

12



 

Page 7 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

13



 

Page 8 of 12 

 
 
Motion made by Councilman Hines and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Roberson to accept and 
approve the audit. The motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: Brookfield, Section 4, Phase 2 – Annexation. Planning Director Jones gave the 
following presentation. 
 

 
 

 

14



 

Page 9 of 12 

 
 

 
 

Mayor Jackson declared the public hearing open and asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the 
annexation request. No one spoke. 
 
Mayor Jackson asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the annexation request. No one 
spoke. 
 
Mayor Jackson asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is Council’s 
pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Hines to approve the 
Annexation of Brookfield, Section 4, Phase 2. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None 
 
  

15



 

Page 10 of 12 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Councilman Moye requested the removal of the Budget Amendment: 2019-2020-4 from the Consent 
Agenda. 
 
Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes: 

 December 9, 2019. 
 

Tax Release and Refund. 
 
Audit Contract Amendment for fiscal year 2018 – 2019. 
 

Motion made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve the 
consent agenda with the removed item. The motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
ITEM REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Budget Amendment: 2019-2020-4. Questions and explanation discussed of the insurance on the vehicle 
item. 
 

Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Roberson to 
approve Budget Amendment: 2019-2020-4. The motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
New Electric Territory Easement Survey Contract – Rivers Associates: Electric Director Sutton gave the 
following information: The Town’s electric territory, through an agreement with Greenville Utilities 
Commission, has expanded into areas that will require the installation of new electric infrastructure. The 
installation of backbone electric infrastructure into these areas requires the acquisition of utility 
easements. Obtaining these easements will require NCDOT to reimburse the Town for relocation of its 
utilities should road expansion/widening projects affect the areas. Mapping and surveying of fourteen 
(14) individual Easement Acquisition Maps for recordation with the easement agreements in District 1A 
(Worthington Road to Laurie Ellis Road corridor) of the new electric service territory is required. Staff has 
discussed the required scope of work with representatives of Rivers and Associates and determined the 
firm possesses the required knowledge, skills and staffing to perform the work promptly and effectively. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Hines to approve the New 
Electric Territory Easement Survey Contract with Rivers Associates. The motion carried 
unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Fingerprinting Fee / New Digital Fingerprint Machine – Police Department: Police Lieutenant Williams 
gave the following information. The Police Department, via a Grant, has obtained a digital live scan 
fingerprint machine that is very similar to what is in use at the Pitt County Detention Center as well as 
other agencies across the County. With this new technology, we will have maintenance on the machine 
as well as the printer and ink cartridge expenses. Although the service agreement is free for the first year, 
under warranty, this service agreement will cost $2,100.00 per year moving forward annually. 
Additionally, other agencies using this technology charge $15.00 for prints. Our fee of $10.00 has been 
in place for over 20 years. Request the Council approve an increase of the fee for fingerprints to $15.00. 
 

Motion made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Hines to approve the 
Fingerprinting Fee increase for the New Digital Fingerprint Machine. The motion carried 
unanimously, 4-0. 
 

16



 

Page 11 of 12 

OTHER AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
None 
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS: 
 
None 
 
REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
 

 Minimum Housing/Code Enforcement (TLP) 
 Tar Road Widening Project – Electric Engineering/Relocation (RS) 
 New Electric Territory Engineering/Installation (RS) 
 Fork Swamp Greenway Project (EJ) 
 Multi-Purpose Building Site Plan (EJ) 
 Winterville Market/Town Common Plan (BW) 
 Chapman Street Culvert - Nobel Canal Drainage Basin Study (TW) 
 2018 Sewer Rehab (TW) 
 Church Street Pump Station Rehabilitation (TW) 
 Cemetery (BW) 

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: Town Clerk Harvey gave the following announcements. 
 
Martin Luther King Day Holiday: Monday, January 20, 2020, Town Offices Closed. 
 
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 @ 7:00 pm in THAR. 
 
Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 @ 7:00 pm (immediately following the Planning 
and Zoning Board Meeting, if needed) in THAR. 
 
Town Council Vision Setting Meeting: Monday, January 27, 2020 @ 5:30 pm in the Winterville Train 
Depot. 
 
Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 @ 6:30 pm in the Operations Center Conference 
Room. 
 
REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR, AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN MANAGER: 
 
Attorney Lassiter: No report, quick Closed Session for update on a legal matter in accordance with 
NCGS § 143-318.11. (a) (3) 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Roberson: Reminded everyone of the Martin Luther King Celebration on Sunday and 
the Library meeting upcoming. 
 
Councilman Smith: This past Saturday night was active and busy Downtown with people. 
 
Councilman Moye: Fire at house on Railroad Street and asked staff to look into a speed bump on Ola 
and Jones Street. 
 
Councilman Hines: Appreciate the service of the Police patrols on Manchester streets. 
 
Manager Parker: Thanks to Council and Staff for the continued hard work and Happy New Year to all. 
 
Mayor Jackson: No comment. 

17



 

Page 12 of 12 

 
Motion made by Councilman Hines and seconded by Councilman Smith to adjourn into Closed 
Session. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. Meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm. 
 

CLOSED SESSION: NCGS § 143-318.11. (a) (3) To consult with an attorney employed or 
retained by the public body in order to preserve the attorney-client privilege between the 
attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby acknowledged. General policy matters 
may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein shall be construed to permit a 
public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely because an attorney 
employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may consider and give 
instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim, judicial action, 
mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. If the public body has approved or 
considered a settlement, other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in 
closed session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered 
into its minutes as soon as possible within a reasonable time after the settlement is concluded. 
(Update on a Legal Matter). 

 
Motion made by Councilman Hines and seconded by Councilman Smith to open Closed Session. 
Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Hines and seconded by Councilman Smith to adjourn Closed 
Session. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Hines and seconded by Councilman Moye to return to open session. 
Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
ADJOURN: Motion made by Councilman Hines and seconded by Councilman Smith to adjourn 
regular meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:06 pm. 
 
 

Adopted this the 10th day of February, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Veronica Roberson, Mayor Pro Tem 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

18



 

Page 1 of 12 

 
 

Winterville Town Council 
Monday, January 27, 2020 – 5:30 PM 

Vision Setting Meeting Minutes 
 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Vision Setting Meeting on the above date at 5:30 PM in the 
Winterville Train Depot, with Mayor Pro Tem Veronica Roberson presiding. The following were present: 

 
Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor (absent due to illness) 

Veronica Roberson Mayor Pro Tem 
Ricky Hines, Councilman 
Tony Moore, Councilman 

Johnny Moye, Councilman 
Mark Smith, Councilman 

Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 
Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 

Ryan Willhite, Police Chief 
David Moore, Fire Chief 

Travis Welborn, Public Works Director 
Robert Sutton, Electric Director 

Evan Johnston, Parks and Recreation Director 
Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 
Amy Barrow, Executive Assistant/Human Resources 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Pro Tem Roberson called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION: Mayor Pro Tem Roberson gave the Invocation. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Pro Tem Roberson welcomed the public. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Councilman Smith to approve the agenda. 
The motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Break for dinner. Councilman Smith gave the blessing. 
 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION: 
 
State of the Budget - FY 2020-2021 and Council Vision Setting Process/Discussion: Town Manager 
Parker gave the following presentation. 
 

19



 

Page 2 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

20



 

Page 3 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

21



 

Page 4 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

22



 

Page 5 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

23



 

Page 6 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

24



 

Page 7 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

25



 

Page 8 of 12 

 
 
Public Works Director Welborn presented the following information detailing sewer flow: 
 

 
 

26



 

Page 9 of 12 

 
 
Town Manager Parker continued her presentation highlighting unfunded commitments: 
 

 
 

27



 

Page 10 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

28



 

Page 11 of 12 

 
 

 
 

 

29



 

Page 12 of 12 

 
General discussion followed concerning the presentation information. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Roberson asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none is 
there a motion to adjourn. 
 
ADJOURN: Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Councilman Hines to adjourn 
regular meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 7:04 pm. 
 
 

Adopted this the 10th day of February, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Veronica Roberson, Mayor Pro Tem 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

30



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

 

Meeting Date: February 10, 2020 

Presenter: Travis Welborn, Public Works Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Cost Participation for Betterment Costs of Eli’s Ridge Subdivision Lift Station & Force Main. 

Action Requested: Approval of Infrastructure Cost Sharing Agreement. 

Attachment: Engineers Cost Estimate & Draft Infrastructure Cost Sharing Agreement. 

Prepared By: Travis Welborn, Public Works Director Date: 1/29/2020 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 2/3/2020 ☒ TM: 2/3/2020 ☒ Final: tlp - 2/3/2020 

Supporting Documentation 

The Eli’s Ridge Subdivision development will require the construction of a new lift station within the 

subdivision to provide gravity sewer service to the subdivision. The Eli’s Ridge lift station will pump to the 

Towns new regional lift station off of Old Tar Rd. Staff has coordinated with the Engineer for the Eli’s Ridge 

development and learned that the station could be upgraded to accommodate future growth east of Fork 

Swamp Canal to County Home Rd. By investing in this lift station now, the Town could avoid the need for 

additional lift stations in the future east of the canal. Lift stations are a burden on the Town and its staff, both 

financially and time wise. This investment would also provide access to sewer for all of the properties east of 

the canal, which could spur further development in the Worthington Rd. corridor. Based on the Engineers 

calculations, the Eli’ Ridge development would necessitate a 6’ diameter wet well and a 6” diameter force 

main. The Engineer has recommended that the wet well be upgraded to a 10’ diameter wet well and the 

force main be upgraded to an 8” diameter main to accommodate this future growth. The Engineer has 

estimated the cost difference between what is necessary for the subdivision only and what would be 

necessary to accommodate future growth at approximately $185,000. This number is based off of an 

estimate only, and the actual cost share would be based upon actual bids received. If approved, staff 

recommends that the Town borrow the funds necessary for this cost share from itself and pay the money 

back over a 5 year period. In doing so, staff believes that in can absorb this annual estimated cost of 

approximately $37,000 with its current revenue stream. Upon approval of this Agreement and receipt of bids 

from the Developer, staff will subsequently return to Council for approval of a financing agreement between 

the Town and the Developer which would define total cost and payment terms. 

*NOTE – the Engineer’s Cost Estimate (which is attached) denotes the Town’s estimated portion of project 

costs – highlighted in yellow. 

Budgetary Impact: Estimated debt service of approximately $37,000 per year for 5 years. Staff proposes to 
borrow the funds from the water fund, fund balance and absorb this debt service with no rate adjustment. 

Recommendation: Approval of cost share with staff providing exact cost and financing agreement after bids 
are received. 

 

31



Eli's Ridge Pump Station 
Cost of Upgrade to Regional Pump Station 

Cost 
Item Descriotion Reaional Subdivision Only Differential 

1 10' Diameter Wet Well 31' deep vs. 6' Diameter Wet Well 24' Deen $ 447,794.00 $ 353,419.00 $ 94,375.00 
2 12" Gravity Stubout for Future Extension $ 34,000.00 $ - $ 34,000.00
3 8" Force Main vs. 6"1 Force main $ 242,016.00 $ 196,912.00 $ 45,104.00 
4 Engineering and Sunveying $ 60,929.00 $ 50,520.00 $ 10,409.00 

Contingencv $ 78,473.90 $ 60,085.10 $ 18,388.80 
Total $ 863,212.90 $ 660,936.10 $202,276.80 

Estimated Town
Portion

32

terri.parker
Highlight

terri.parker
Highlight

terri.parker
Highlight

terri.parker
Highlight

terri.parker
Highlight

terri.parker
Highlight

terri.parker
Highlight

terri.parker
Highlight



 

 

1 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE COST SHARING AGREEMENT 

 

THIS INFRASTRUCTURE COST SHARING AGREEMENT, dated as of January _____, 

2020 (the "Agreement"), by and between BILL CLARK HOMES OF GREENVILLE, LLC, a 

North Carolina Limited Liability Company (the "Developer"), and the TOWN OF 

WINTERVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA, a public body of the State of North Carolina (the "Town") 

(the Developer and Town each referred to hereafter individually as a “Party” and collectively as 

the “Parties”).   

W I T N E S S E T H: 

 

WHEREAS, the Town is a validly organized and existing political subdivision, existing 

under the Constitution and laws of the State of North Carolina; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer has decided to develop a residential subdivision known as Eli’s 

Ridge (hereinafter “Eli’s Ridge”) within the corporate limits of Town at Worthington Road, 

Winterville, North Carolina 28590; and 

WHEREAS, both Developer and Town anticipate that Developer will request the Town to 

annex Eli’s Ridge; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer has requested that the Town provide sanitary sewer service to 

Eli’s Ridge; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer has requested that the Town provide water service to a portion 

of Eli’s Ridge; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer desires to connect its proposed development as more 

particularly described on the attached Exhibit A (the "Development") to the Town's sanitary sewer 

and water system (the "Utility System"); and 

WHEREAS, the Developer wishes to construct certain Developer’s Improvements (as 

defined in Article I.A.1. below) to be connected to the Utility System and upon completion 

dedicated to the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the Improvements are being oversized with certain Town Improvements (as 

defined in Article I.A.2 below) at the request of the Town in order to allow the Utility System to 

function in a practical, efficient, and economical manner; and 

WHEREAS, the Improvements are to be sized larger than Developer would size them if 

Developer were solely serving the Development; and 

WHEREAS, construction of the Developer’s Improvements will benefit the Town by 

allowing the Town to expand the Utility System without the Town or its existing customers being 

responsible for the cost of same; and 

33



 

 

2 

 

WHEREAS, construction of the Town Improvements will benefit potential customers of 

the Town situated along or near these Improvements by providing engineered sewer infrastructure 

to serve these lands.    

WHEREAS, Town and Developer desire to enter this Infrastructure Cost Sharing 

Agreement to identify the obligation of each party to this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer and the Town have duly authorized the execution and delivery 

of this Agreement.   

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and other valuable 

consideration set forth herein, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and the mutual 

benefits to be received by the Parties from the construction of the Improvements, including but not 

limited to those benefits described above, the Developer and the Town, and their heirs, successors, 

and assigns agree as follows: 

I. Description of Improvements. 

 

A. Definitions. 

1. "Developer’s Improvements" mean all those facilities to be constructed by 

Developer pursuant to this Agreement to be shown on the Plans & Specifications 

(defined below). The Improvements shall be designed and constructed in compliance 

with the Town's Utility Regulations and Ordinance (the "Ordinance") and all applicable 

regulations. 

 

a.   The Developer’s Improvements which would be needed to serve Eli’s 

Ridge generally consist of: 

 

• A lift station, the exact location to be agreed upon by the Parties 

and to be shown on the Plans & Specifications once completed 

and said lift station would include a six (6) foot diameter wet 

well twenty-four (24) feet deep; 

 

• Six (6) inch force main extending approximately 5,180 linear 

feet, the exact location to be agreed upon by the Parties and to 

be shown on the Plans & Specifications once completed (from 

Eli’s Ridge Lift Station to the Old Tar Road Lift Station). 

2.  “Town Improvements” means all the oversizing of the Developers 

Improvements requested by the Town and constructed by the Developer pursuant to this 

Agreement to be shown on the Plans & Specifications (defined below). The 

Improvements shall be designed and constructed in compliance with the Town's Utility 

Regulations and Ordinance (the "Ordinance") and all applicable regulations. 

 

 

34



 

 

3 

 

a.   The oversizing of the Developer’s Improvements which the Town has 

requested generally consist of: 

 

• A regional lift station, the exact location to be agreed upon by 

the Parties and to be shown on the Plans & Specifications once 

completed and said lift station will include a wet well which is 

an additional four (4) foot in diameter and an additional five (5) 

feet in depth to the Developer’s Improvements (as defined in 

Article I.A.1.) so that the wet well has a total diameter of ten 

(10) feet and is a total of twenty-nine (29) feet deep; 

 

• An additional two (2) inches added to the six (6) inch force 

main (as defined in Article I.A.1.) so that the resultant line is an 

8-inch force main extending approximately 5,180 linear feet, 

the exact location to be agreed upon by the Parties and to be 

shown on the Plans & Specifications once completed. 

3. “Improvements” mean both Developer’s Improvements and Town 

Improvements as defined herein. 

4. "Plans & Specifications" means those surveys, plans, engineering, and 

construction drawings designed by an Approved Engineer (as defined in Article IV 

below) and approved by the Developer and the Town in accordance with the Town's 

Ordinance, policies, standards, and regulations. At such time as the Plans & 

Specifications are approved as provided herein, a list of the same shall be attached 

hereto at Exhibit B. Any amendment to the Plans & Specifications shall be in 

accordance with the provisions of this Agreement and any applicable permits associated 

with the same (e.g., Department of Environment and Natural Resources). Such amended 

plans and specifications shall from the date of such amendment or date of any required 

permit modification, whichever is later, be deemed the "Plans & Specifications" and 

Exhibit B shall be revised to reflect the same . Notwithstanding anything contained 

herein to the contrary, the Town Improvements shall not include any infrastructure and 

improvements solely for the benefit of Developer or Eli’s Ridge. 

II. Improvement Costs. 

A. General.  The construction cost estimates of the Developer’s Improvements and the 

Town’s Improvements are set forth in the attached Exhibit C. The Cost Estimates are 

estimates and were not developed from bids received by the Town and Developer. The 

Parties acknowledge that the Cost Estimates are a reasonable approximation of the 

probable cost to construct and install the Improvements. Each Party further understands 

and agrees that the Cost Estimates are based upon several variables that may change 

over time. While the Cost Estimates are a useful tool in planning for the construction of 

the Improvements, the allocation between the Developer and the Town of each party’s 

respective costs shall be made upon the basis of the actual total of all costs (as defined 

below). Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, the Parties 

35



 

 

4 

 

acknowledge that bids for the construction of the Improvements will be solicited 

through a bidding process established and agreed upon by the Town and Developer (see 

Article IV.C. herein). 

B. Allocation of Costs.  It is the interest of the Parties that the Developer shall pay for all 

costs associated with the engineering, design and construction of the Developer’s 

Improvements as defined in Article I.A.1. above. Further, it is the intent of the Parties 

that the Town shall pay for all costs associated with the engineering, design and 

construction of the Town Improvements as defined in Article I.A.2. above. 

 

III. Timing. 

  

A. Timeline for Commencement and Completion. Developer agrees to the following 

standards for timely performance under this Agreement: 

a. Commencement: Developer shall commence construction of the Improvements 

within twelve (12) months of the date of this Agreement. 

B. No Obligation to Construct: Partial Construction. This Agreement sets forth the terms 

and conditions for (i) construction of the Improvements and (ii) payment by Developer 

and Town of costs of the Improvements. This Agreement does not obligate Developer 

to undertake the Improvements, and it does not obligate the Developer or the Town to 

remit any payment for the cost of said Improvements in the event the Improvements are 

not undertaken. If Developer undertakes construction but fails to complete the same in 

accordance with this Agreement, and if the Town later chooses to complete the 

construction of the Improvements, Town shall be entitled to reimbursement by 

Developer for the percentage of the Developer’s Improvements actually constructed by 

Town. In addition, the Developer shall (i) convey to Town by quitclaim deed or 

easement, as applicable, all Required Property obtained by Developer and (ii) shall 

assign, to the extent assignable, the Plans & Specifications to the Town provided such 

assignment is at no cost to Developer. In addition, Developer shall deliver copies of the 

Plans & Specifications to the Town upon request to do so. Developer shall inform each 

of the design professionals associated with the Plans & Specifications as to the 

requirements of this Article III.B.(ii) and shall provide in Developer's contract with such 

design professional that the Developer has the right to assign the Plans & Specifications 

to the extent the Design Professional has been compensated for the same.  Nothing in 

this Article III shall require the Town to expend any funds for construction of the 

Developer’s Improvements. In addition, in the event the Developer does not complete 

the Improvements as provided in this Article III, the Town may contract with a third 

party (the "Completing Developer") to complete the Improvements. 

 

 

36



 

 

5 

 

IV. Administration. 

 

A. Definitions. 

 

1. "Town Management Designee" means the Town Manager of the Town or such 

person designated in writing by the Town Manager or any successor position to the 

Town Manager. 

2. "Town Contact" means one or more employees of the Town identified by the 

Town Management Designee for the purpose of receiving information from the 

Developer, relaying required approvals from the Town Management Designee, and 

where allowed in this Agreement, giving approvals. 

 

B. Design & Engineering. 

 

1. Developer shall engage a licensed North Carolina engineer (an "Approved 

Engineer") to design the Improvements to meet all adopted Town requirements and 

specifications, including but not limited to the size and type of material used. 

2. Any amendment to the Plans & Specifications shall occur only with the consent 

and approval of Developer and the Town. Upon amendment, Developer shall not be 

subjected to any requirements or demands of the Town that are unique and not generally 

applied to other developers, except for the application of standards that may be unique 

because of the specific or unique nature of the infrastructure being designed and 

constructed. 

 

C. Contracting; Construction; Administration & Permits. Developer shall be responsible 

for the contracting, administration, construction, and permitting of the Improvements. 

The Improvements shall be constructed by one or more licensed contractors selected by 

Developer and Town.  The Parties agree that a minimum of three (3) qualifying bids 

must be received for the construction of the Improvements and that the Parties must 

agree on the Bidder selected.  The Parties agree that pursuant to North Carolina General 

Statute §160A-320(a) the public contracting requirements of Chapter 143 of the North 

Carolina General Statutes for public contracts is not applicable to this Agreement. 

Developer shall provide any contracts, including subcontracts in Developer’s 

possession, for work on the Improvements to the Town upon request by the Town 

Contact. The Improvements shall be completed in accordance with Plans & 

Specifications. Developer agrees that the Town may inspect construction of the 

Improvements at any time and at such frequency as the Town desires. Developer shall 

be responsible for obtaining all state, local, and any other permits and approvals required 

in order to construct the Improvements.  Developer shall ensure that Town is identified 

as an Additional Insured on all insurance policies issued pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

 

 

 

37



 

 

6 

 

V. Property Acquisition. 

 

A. Generally. Developer shall obtain the Required Property and shall deed, dedicate, or 

otherwise transfer or assign the same to the Town upon completion of the Improvements 

as provided hereafter in this Agreement. 

 

B. Eminent Domain. The Town shall cooperate with Developer in efforts to obtain any of 

the Required Property including, but not limited to, the exercise of the Town's power to 

acquire property as allowed by law. Through approval of this Agreement, the Town 

hereby determines that construction of the Improvements confers a public benefit and is 

for a public purpose, given the public benefits to be realized from extension of the Utility 

System. Prior to action by the Town to invoke its power to acquire property as allowed 

by law (including, but not limited to, the power of eminent domain), Developer shall 

make and document three (3) good faith attempts to purchase any Required Property at 

offers of not less than fair market value. If these offers are unsuccessful, the Town shall 

invoke its power to acquire property as allowed by law (including, but not limited to, the 

power of eminent domain if necessary to make such acquisitions). In the event of 

condemnation, Developer shall provide counsel acceptable to the Town's attorney to 

represent the Town. Developer shall pay all costs associated with the condemnation, 

negotiation, and litigation, including but not limited to any statutory deposit, attorney 

fees, witness fees, any additional just compensation awarded, and all other litigation 

expenses. Such costs shall be documented and submitted as Eligible Costs. 

 

VI. Acceptance of Improvements. 

 

A. Requirements for Acceptance. When the Improvements are completed, Developer shall 

notify the Town Contact in writing to start the process for Town acceptance of the 

Improvements. Town acceptance shall not occur until Developer furnishes the following 

in a form reasonably requested by the Town: 

 

1. Sealed as-built plans for the Improvements; 

 

2. A release of liens from all contractors and subcontractors who have worked 

on the Improvements and who have a right under statute to file liens against 

the Improvements or property on which the Improvements are located; 

 

3. Such deeds, dedications, or assignments conveying Developer's interests to 

Town in all real property burdened by the Improvements; and 

4. Releases or subordination of any mortgage or security interests held in the 

Improvements or in the property containing the Improvements. 

 

B. Declaration of Acceptance. Upon the Town's determination that construction has been 

completed in compliance with the Plans & Specifications, and that the other requirements 

of this Section (including but not limited to a deed, dedication or assignment as provided 

38



 

 

7 

 

in A.3. above) have been met, the Town shall accept the Improvements and associated 

property or property interests, shall have the rights described hereafter, and shall thereafter 

maintain the Improvements. The Town’s declaration of acceptance under this Section 

shall be made by the Town Management Designee subject to the approval of the Town 

Council. The Town shall document the date it accepts the Improvements by written letter 

to Developer signed by the Town Management Designee. 

 

C. Town Ownership and Control of Improvements. Upon the Town's acceptance of the 

Improvements, the Town shall use the Improvements to provide utility service. The Town 

shall have sole ownership, control over, and use of the Improvements and associated 

property interests. After the Town's acceptance of the Improvements and subject to terms 

of this Agreement, the Town may make extensions from, connections to, and alterations 

to any of the Improvements, and/or make any other decisions regarding the Improvements 

without consent of Developer. 

 

VII. Payment of Construction Costs.  The Parties hereto agree that the Developer is solely 

responsible to pay for all costs associated with the Developer’s Improvements.  Further, the Parties 

hereto agree that the Town is solely responsible to pay for all costs associated with the Town 

Improvements.  In order to comply with North Carolina General Statute §160A-320(a), the Town 

will reimburse the Developer for all costs associated with the Town Improvements within ninety 

(90) days of Town acceptance of the Improvements.  As that at the time of the execution of this 

Agreement no bids have yet to be solicited or received for the construction of the Improvements, 

the allocation of costs between the Parties as stated in Article II.B. cannot be finalized.  Therefore, 

the Parties hereto agree to amend this Agreement by the execution of a Financing Agreement 

which will include the total cost of Developer’s Improvements and the total cost of Town 

Improvements within forty-five (45) days of the Developer and the Town agreeing on the Bid. 

 

VIII. Indemnification. Developer and Town shall be liable to and indemnify the other in the 

event of injury, intentionally or negligently caused, to property or persons by the other's 

employees, agents, contractors, successors or assigns arising out of actions relating to the design 

and construction of the Improvements, subject to and limited by the following conditions and 

requirements. 

 

In the event that any Party hereto (an "Indemnified Party") desires to make a claim against 

another Party hereto (the "Indemnifying Party") in connection with any action, suit, proceeding or 

demand at any time instituted against or made upon said Indemnified Party for which said 

Indemnified Party may seek indemnification hereunder (a "Third-Party Claim"), the Indemnified 

Party shall promptly provide Notice (as defined below) to the Indemnifying Party of such Third-

Party Claim and of Indemnified Party's claims of indemnification with respect thereto; provided, 

however, that the failure to provide such Notice shall not release the Indemnifying Party from any 

obligation under this Section except to the extent such Indemnifying Party is materially prejudiced 

by such failure. Upon receipt of such Notice from the Indemnified Party (absent any Objection, as 

defined below) the Indemnifying Party shall be entitled to participate in the defense of such Third-

Party Claim, and/or assume the defense of such Third-Party Claim, and in the case of such an 

39



 

 

8 

 

assumption the Indemnifying Party shall have the authority to negotiate, compromise, and settle 

such Third-Party Claim; provided, that: 

 

A. the Indemnifying Party shall not be entitled to settle any such Third-Party Claim without 

the consent of the Indemnified Party unless as part of such settlement the Indemnified 

Party is released from all liability with respect to such Third-Party Claim; 

B. the Indemnified Party shall cooperate with the Indemnifying Party in connection with the 

defense of such Third Party Claim, and provide all information possessed by the 

Indemnified Party relevant to the defense or settlement of such Third Party Claim; and 

 

C. the Indemnified Party shall retain the right to employ its own counsel and to participate 

in the defense of any Third-Party Claim, the defense of which has been assumed by an 

Indemnifying Party pursuant hereto, but the Indemnified Party shall bear and shall be 

solely responsible for its own costs and expenses in connection with such participation. 

Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, the indemnity provided by Developer 

under this Article VIII shall not apply to a matter covered or excluded by that which is provided 

in Article XII.L. 

 

IX. Written Consents from Town. Where this Agreement refers to written approvals or 

consents to be given by the Town and the person or position that may give consent is not 

identified, the authority to give such approvals shall be delegated to the Town 

Management Designee. An approval required by this Agreement shall not be effective 

unless given in writing. Consents or approvals specifically delegated to the Town Council 

in this Agreement are excluded from the operation of this Section. Any dispute between 

the Developer and a delegated party acting on behalf of the Town may be submitted to 

the Town Council for review and resolution. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing 

herein shall prevent either Party from pursuing other remedies available to it, including 

requesting relief from courts of appropriate jurisdiction. 

 

X. Suspension For Cause/Default. 

 

A. The Town shall have the right to terminate this Agreement in the event Developer shall 

default in any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement. The Developer shall have 

the right to exercise any and all rights and remedies available to Developer under law 

and equity in the event the Town shall default in any of the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement. No default shall be declared under this Agreement unless the Party claiming 

default gives the other Party Notice of any alleged default with particularity and an 

opportunity of at least thirty (30) working days from the date of Notice to cure such 

default. No such failure to cure, however, will be deemed to exist if the defaulting Party 

has commenced to cure such default within such period and provided that such efforts 

are prosecuted to completion with reasonable diligence. Delay in curing a default will be 

excused if due to causes beyond the reasonable control of the defaulting Party. 

 

\ 

40



 

 

9 

 

B. Any Notice of default shall be provided in accordance with the Notice provisions 

contained herein and shall in addition be prominently titled NOTICE OF DEFAULT. 

 

XI. Notice. Any notice, demand, consent, agreement, request or other communication 

required to be given, served, sent or obtained hereunder (a "Notice") shall be in writing, and 

shall be (i) mailed by first-class mail, registered or certified, return-receipt requested, 

postage prepaid, or (ii) hand delivered personally or by nationally recognized courier 

service, fees prepaid, addressed as follows: 

   

  To the Developer at: 

   ____________________________ 

   ____________________________ 

  ____________________________ 

  ____________________________ 

 

  With copy to: 

 

   ____________________________ 

   ____________________________ 

  ____________________________ 

  ____________________________ 

 

  To the Town at: 

 

   Terri Parker, Town Manager 

   Town of Winterville 

  Post Office Box 1459 

  Winterville, NC 28590 

 

  With copy to: 

 

   Ben Williams, Asst. Town Manager 

   Town of Winterville 

  Post Office Box 1459 

  Winterville, NC 28590 

 

   E. Keen Lassiter, Town Attorney 

   Law Offices of E. Keen Lassiter, P.A. 

  Post Office Box 2636 

  Winterville, NC 28590 

 

 

 

41



 

 

10 

 

Each Party may designate by notice a new address to which any Notice thereafter 

may be given, served, or sent. Each Notice that is delivered in the manner described 

above will be deemed given and received for all purposes at the earlier of such time 

as it is delivered to the addressee (with the return-receipt or courier delivery receipt  

being deemed conclusive evidence of such delivery) or such time as delivery is 

refused by the  addressee upon presentation. 

 
XII. Miscellaneous. 

 

A. Choice of Law and Forum. This Agreement shall be deemed made in Pitt County, North 

Carolina. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 

laws of North Carolina. The exclusive form and venue for all actions arising out of this 

Agreement shall be the North Carolina General Court of Justice in Pitt County. 

 

B. Compliance with Ordinances, Laws and Regulations. The Developer shall be vested as 

to the matters outlined in this Agreement and shall comply with all Town ordinances, 

written standards, and written regulations as they exist on the date of this Agreement. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Developer shall not be vested under the current Town 

technical and engineering standards for any infrastructure or facilities other than that 

which is provided in the Plans & Specifications as such Plans & Specifications are 

approved by the Town, which standards may change from time to time. Further, the 

Parties shall comply with all applicable regulations of the State of North Carolina and 

federal government. 

 

C. Waiver. No action or failure to act by the Parties shall constitute a waiver of any of its 

rights or remedies that arise out of this Agreement, nor shall such action or failure to act 

constitute approval of or acquiescence in a breach thereunder, except as may be 

specifically agreed in writing or set forth elsewhere by this Agreement. 

 

D. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be unenforceable, the remainder of 

this Agreement shall be enforceable to the extent permitted by law. 

 

E. Assignment; Successors and Assigns. The Developer may assign and/or pledge its rights 

and obligations that arise out of this Agreement with prior written consent of the Town, 

such consent not to be unreasonably withheld. 

 

F. No Third Party Rights Created. This Agreement is intended for the benefit of the Town 

and Developer and not for any other person or entity, and no such persons or entities shall 

enjoy any right, benefit, or entitlement under this Agreement. 

 

G. Principles of Interpretation and Definitions. In this Agreement, unless the context 

requires otherwise: (i) the singular includes the plural and the plural the singular. The 

pronouns "it" and "its" include the masculine and feminine. References to statutes or 

regulations include all statutory or regulatory provisions consolidating, amending, or 

42



 

 

11 

 

replacing the statute or regulation. References to contracts and agreements shall be 

deemed to include all amendments to them. The words "include," "including," etc. mean 

include, including, etc. without limitation; (ii) References to a "Section" or "section" shall 

mean a section of this Agreement; (iii) Titles of sections, paragraphs, and articles are for 

convenience only and shall not be construed to affect the meaning of this Agreement; 

(iv) the word "duties" includes obligations; (v) The word "person" includes natural 

persons, firms, companies, associations, partnerships, trusts, corporations, governmental 

agencies and units, and other legal entities; (vi) The words "shall" and "must" are each 

mandatory; and (vii) The word "day" means calendar day. 

 

H. Modifications; Entire Agreement. A modification or amendment of this Agreement is not 

valid unless signed by both Parties. This Agreement contains the entire agreement 

between the Parties pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement. With respect to 

that subject matter, there are no promises, agreements, conditions, inducements, 

warranties, or understandings, written or oral, expressed or implied, between the Parties, 

other than as set forth or referenced in this Agreement. 

 

I. Force Majeure. The Parties hereto shall not be liable for any failure to perform hereunder 

as a result of an external event or events beyond their respective control, including 

without limitation, acts of the United States of America, acts of the State of North 

Carolina (including the denial of permits which the Developer has pursued in good faith), 

embargos, fire, flood, drought, hurricanes, tornadoes, explosions, acts of God or a public 

enemy, strikes, labor disputes, civil suits, injunctions, vandalism or civil riots. However, 

if any such event interferes with the performance by a Party hereunder, such Party shall 

diligently and in good faith act to the extent within its power to remedy the circumstances 

affecting its performance or to complete performance in as timely a manner as is 

reasonably possible. 

 

J. Remedies. All remedies as are otherwise allowed or provided by law are available to the 

Parties to this Agreement, unless specifically limited as described in specific provisions 

of this Agreement. 

 

K. No Joint Venture/No Agency. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create a 

joint venture between the Parties, or to make the Developer an agent of the Town. 

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to make the Town an owner or contractor 

or responsible party with regard to any contracts entered into by Developer. 

 

L. Warranty, Guaranty and Correction Period. Developer warrants and guarantees for the 

time period contained in this subsection L that all work performed by or at the direction 

of Developer shall be in accordance with the Plans & Specifications approved by the 

Town. If, within one year after the date of conveyance of the Improvements to the Town, 

any work performed by or at the direction of Developer is found to be defective due to 

faulty workmanship, Developer shall cause the repair, replacement or correction of such 

defects at no cost to the Town. After such one year period, this subsection L shall not 

43



 

 

12 

 

survive except for those matters which the Town provides Developer written notice prior 

to the expiration of such one year period. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to 

the contrary, in no event shall Developer indemnify the Town or any other party for 

design defects contained within the Plans & Specifications approved by the Town. This 

Section L shall not prevent the Town from pursuing action against any third party for 

design defects contained within the Plans & Specifications as a third party beneficiary of 

such Plans & Specifications. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town and the Developer have caused this Agreement to 

be executed under seal themselves or by their respective, duly authorized agents, managers, or 

officers.  

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK.  SIGNATURE AND 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT PAGES FOLLOW] 

 

44



 

 

13 

 

   [SIGNATURE PAGE] 

    “Developer” 

     BILL CLARK HOMES OF GREENVILLE, LLC 
 

 

By: _________________________________ 

Name: _________________________________ 

Title: _________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF ________________ 

 

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that the following person(s) personally 

appeared before me this day, each acknowledging to me that he or she signed the foregoing 

document: ________________________________________. 

 

Date: ____________________   __________________________________ 

Notary Public (Signature) 

 

       __________________________________ 

       [Notary’s printed name] 

My Commission Expires: ____________________ 

 

45



 

 

14 

 

[SIGNATURE PAGE] 

 

     “Town” 

 

     TOWN OF WINTERVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 
 

 

By: _________________________________ 

     Name: Douglas A. Jackson 

     Title: Mayor 
 

 

[AFFIX SEAL]   Attest:____________________________________ 
      Name: Donald Harvey 

      Title:  Town Clerk 

 

 

 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF ________________ 

 

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that the following person(s) personally 

appeared before me this day, each acknowledging to me that he or she signed the foregoing 

document: ________________________________________. 

 

Date: ____________________   __________________________________ 

Notary Public (Signature) 

 

       __________________________________ 

       [Notary’s printed name] 

My Commission Expires: ____________________ 

 

 

 

      This instrument has been preaudited in the manner 

      required by the Local Government Budget and 

      Fiscal Control Act. 

 

      ______________________________________ 

      Anthony Bowers, Finance Direct 

46



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: February 10, 2020 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Brookfield, Section 4, Phase 2 – Final Plat. 

Action Requested: Approval of Final Plat. 

Attachment: Final Plat. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 1/29/2020 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 2/3/2020 ☒ TM: 2/3/2020 ☒ Final: tlp - 2/3/2020 

Supporting Documentation 

Brookfield, Section 4, Phase 2 – Final Plat: 

 

Location: Laurie Ellis Road west of its intersection with Old Tar Road. 

 

Parcel Numbers: 25766. 

 

Site Data: 26 Lots, 10.292 Acres. 

 

Zoning District: R-10. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD 

Recommendation: Recommend Approval Final Plat. 

 

47



48



49


	20200210_Agenda-Amended
	6-1a-Proclamation_Abstract_Black_Historyv2
	6-1b-Proclamation_Black_History_Month_20200210
	7-1a-Comment-Wadford_Watermelon_Festival
	8-1a-Consent_Abstract_Minutesv2
	8-1b-Regular_Meeting_Minutes_20200113_Draft
	8-1c-Vision_Setting_Meeting_Minutes_20200127_Draft
	9-1a-Abstract-Eli's_Ridge_Cost_Share_Agreementv3
	9-1b-Eli's_Ridge_PS_Cost_Town
	9-1c-Bill_Clark_Homes_Cost_Sharing_Agmt_(Town_Rvwed_Only)
	10-1a-New_Abstract_Brookfield_Sectio_4_Phase_2_Final_Platv2
	10-1b-Final_Plat_Brookfield_Section_4_Phase_2_Revised 10172019

	Name of Applicant: Alton Wadford
	Date: 1/14/2020
	Address: 227 Blount Street, Winterville, NC
	Phone: 252-378-5344
	Meeting Date: 2/10/2020
	Description: 2020 Watermelon Festival Budget
	Speaker 1: Alton Wadford
	Speaker 2: 
	Speaker 3: 
	Signature: Alton Waddford
	Print: 
	Save: 
	Submit: 


